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Vaughan, Shagn

From: Davidson, Elise
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 7:56 AM
To: Vaughan, Sharyn
Cc: Herron, Will
Subject: FW: Follow up question / Indigenous art [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sharyn, here’s the email you were seeking.

Thanks,
Elise

From: Davidson, Elise

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 4:47 PM

To: 'Tobin, Grace' <GTobin@nine.com.au>

“ubject: RE: Follow up question / indigenous art [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Grace

Sorry for delay.

The ACCC conducts investigations when we have a reason to believe misleading claims are being made
about products or art being produced by Indigenous Australians when they are not. This work is important
to the ACCC because misleading claims have the potential to undermine the integrity of Indigenous art and
negatively impact indigenous artists, including by undervaluing or trivialising their authentic works. People
who buy handmade Indigenous art or products should also have the assurance that the claims being made

are genuine.

The ACCC is able to address two types of misleading conduct involving both express and implied
representations. Express representations may include a label or a statement by the seller direct to the
consumer stating that it is authentic Indigenous art. Implied representations may arise when the product is
painted in a traditional Indigenous style, contains some form of representation as to ‘hand painted’ or ‘hand
crafted’ or reference to Indigenous Australia, but has no information as to its true country of origin.

The ACCC has a history of action in this area. Recently, we investigated several allegations of such
conduct referred to us under the Indigenous Art Code and took court action against one trader. That matter
is before the court. We are currently investigating further allegations and may take further action this year.

Enforcing the consumer law in relation to issues like these that negatively impact Indigenous Australians is
an enduring priority for the ACCC. We hope our continued vigilance in this area will send a strong deterrent

message to other traders who seek to mislead or deceive.

Best
Elise

From: Tobin, Grace <GTobin@nine.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 2:18 PM

To: Davidson, Elise <elise.davidson@accc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Follow up question / Indigenous art

Hi Elise,

So sorry | missed your call yesterday {(and I've somehow misplaced your number sorry!)
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Just to clarify, I'm only hoping to use the information about the ongoing investigations by the ACCC, rather
than an actual sit-down interview. However, that is something we would be interested in exploring down the
track — particularly if you see any benefit in us following this up from a stronger ACCC point of view next

time round.

This first story is more about putting the issue of fake indigenous art on the agenda and I'm keen to keep
going from there.

Many thanks,

Grace

Grace Tobin
Producer
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From: Tobin, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 11:55 AM

To: 'elise.davidson@accc.gov.au'’

Subject: Follow up question / Indigenous art

Hello Elise,

Thanks so much for lining up the chat yesterday with Scott Gregson. Really appreciate it.

Given it was onlv for background purnoses

was hoping to include a line about it in our story.
No problem if not.

Many thanks,

Grace Tobin
Producer

MINUTES

T +61 2 9965 4625
A 24 Artarmon Rd, Sydney, NSW, 2000
E in@nine.com.au
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This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain information which is
confidential and/or legally privileged. This email and its attachments are subject to copyright and should not
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disclosure of this email or its attachments is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please
immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender by return email.




